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MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles Z. Serpan, Jr., Chief,

Engineering issues uranch,

Division of Safety Issue Resolution .

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
'

FROM: Moni Dey, Senior Task Manager
Engineering Issues Branch

! Division of Safety Issue Resolution -

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH NEl ON PERFORMANCE-BASED CONTAINMENT TESTING
RULEMAKING

Date: May 17, 1994
1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Location: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North, Room 6-B-13
11555 Rockville, Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

- Purpose: To Discuss an Initial NEI Draft Guidance Document for
Performance-Based Containment Leak Test Rulemaking.

Participants: NRC NEl
C. Serpan E. Eaton
F. Cherny D. Rains
M. Dey W. Hall
R. Lobel
J. Pulsipher

. Notice: Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or
other industry representatives are open for interested
members of the puolic, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting
Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058,
June 28, 1978.
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Mo ' Dey, Senior Task Manager
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ineering Issues Branch
ivision of Safety Issue Resolution
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